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Templeton Variable Annuity Fund [File
No. 811-5024]

Summary: Applicant seeks an order
declaring that it has ceased to be an
investment company. On May 8, 1998,
applicant transferred its assets to
Templeton Stock Fund based on net
asset value. Expenses of $20,946
incurred in connection with the
reorganization were paid by Templeton
Variable Annuity Fund and Templeton
Stock Fund.

Filing Date: The application was filed
on June 20, 2001.
Applicant’s Address: 500 East

Broward Boulevard, Suite 2100, Fort
Lauderdale, Florida 33394-3091.

For the Commission, by the Division of
Investment Management, pursuant to
delegated authority.

Jonathan G. Katz,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 01-22508 Filed 9—6—-01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 8010-01-M

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION

[Release No. 34-44483A; File No. SR—
Amex—2001-40]

Self-Regulatory Organizations; Notice
of Filing and Order Granting
Accelerated Approval of Proposed
Rule Change by American Stock
Exchange LLC Relating to the Listing
and Trading of Institutional Index
Notes; Correction

August 30, 2001.

Release No. 34-44483, issued on June
27,2001, and published in the Federal
Register on July 6, 2001, contained an
error in Part IV.2 The term “Industrial
Holdings” was mistakenly used. The
correct term is “Institutional Holdings.”

Accordingly, the term “Institutional
Holdings” should replace the term
“Industrial Holdings” in Part IV of the
Release.

For the Commission, by the Division of
Market Regulation, pursuant to delegated
authority.3
Margaret H. McFarland,

Deputy Secretary.
[FR Doc. 01-22511 Filed 9-6-01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 8010-01-M

1 See 66 FR 35677.
2 See 66 FR 35677, 35680.
317 CFR 200.30-3(a)(12).

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION

[Release No. 34-44739A; File No. SR-ISE—-
00-22]

Self-Regulatory Organizations;
International Securities Exchange LLC;
Order Approving Proposed Rule
Change and Notice of Filing and Order
Granting Accelerated Approval of
Amendments Nos. 1 and 2 to the
Proposed Rule Change Relating to
Market Maker Financial Requirements;
Correction

August 30, 2001.

In Release No. 34—-44739, issued on
August 22, 2001 (FR Document 01—
21739 beginning on page 45713 for
Wednesday, August 29, 2001), the
conclusion inadvertently referred to the
proposed rule change as SR-NYSE—-00—
22. The conclusion should read that the
proposed rule change (SR-ISE-00-22),
as amended, is approved.

For the Commission, by the Division of
Market Regulation, pursuant to delegated
authority.?

Margaret H. McFarland,

Deputy Secretary.

[FR Doc. 01-22513 Filed 9-6-01; 8:45 am)|]
BILLING CODE 8010-01-M

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION

[Release No. 34-44734A; File No. SR—
NASD-2001-42]

Self-Regulatory Organizations; the
National Association of Securities
Dealers, Inc.; Notice of Filing and
Immediate Effectiveness of Proposed
Rule Change and Amendment No. 1 To
Extend the Expiration Date of Nasdaq's
Transaction Credit Pilot Program;
Correction

August 30, 2001.

In Release No. 34—44734, issued on
August 22, 2001 (FR Document 01—
21651 beginning on page 45347 for
Tuesday, August 28, 2001), the title
inadvertently omitted the name of the
self-regulatory organization. The title is
corrected to read as set forth above.
Additionally, the release contained an
inaccurate expiration date for the pilot
program. The pilot program is extended
for an additional six months, through
December 31, 2001, not through
September 1, 2001.

117 CFR 200.30-3(a)(12).

For the Commission, by the Division of
Market Regulation, pursuant to delegated
authority.?

Margaret H. McFarland,

Deputy Secretary.

[FR Doc. 01-22512 Filed 9-6-01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 8010-01-M

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION

[Release No. 34-44752; File No. SR-NYSE~
2001-28]

Self-Regulatory Organizations; Notice
of Filing of Proposed Rule Change by
the New York Stock Exchange, Inc. To
Administer NYSE Rule 91.10 Pursuant
to the NYSE's Minor Rule Violation
Plan

August 29, 2001.

Pursuant to Section 19(b)(1) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934
(“Act”),? and Rule 19b—4 thereunder,2
notice is hereby given that on August
21, 2001, the New York Stock Exchange,
Inc. (“NYSE” or “Exchange”) filed with
the Securities and Exchange
Commission (‘“Commission’’) the
proposed rule change as described in
Items I, II, and III below, which Items
have been prepared by the Exchange.
The Commission is publishing this
notice to solicit comments on the
proposed rule change from interested
persons.

I. Self-Regulatory Organization’s
Statement of the Terms of Substance of
the Proposed Rule Change

The Exchange proposes to amend the
“List of Exchange Rule Violations and
Fines Applicable Thereto Pursuant to
Rule 476A” for imposition of fines for
minor rule violations of rules and/or
policies (“List”’) by adding to the List
the failure to comply with the
provisions of NYSE Rule 91.10, Taking
or Supplying Securities Named in
Order. The Exchange believes it is
appropriate to make the failure to
comply with the provisions of NYSE
Rule 91.10 subject to the possible
imposition of a fine under NYSE Rule
476A procedures. The text of the
proposed rule change is available at the
NYSE and at the Commission.

II. Self-Regulatory Organization’s
Statement of the Purpose of, and
Statutory Basis for, the Proposed Rule
Change

In its filing with the Commission, the
Exchange included statements

117 CFR 200.30-3(a)(12).
115 U.S.C. 78s(b)(1).
217 CFR 240.19b—4.
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